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225/2020 Claim Portal

LEK ALUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD [TP) = Menu

&« Service Request Details

Claim
SOM02G01

Reference

None #*

Loss Date
February 16, 2020

Report Date
Feb 25, 2020 9:08:00 AM

Request Date
February 25, 2020

Due Date
March 3, 2020

Vendor Name
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (TF)

Type of Loss
Third Party Vehicle Damage

Services
Pending verification - Direct Settlement

Actions

MNext Step
Agree to perform service

Declivie Work Il Adciipt Wiark

Vehicle Infarmation

Incident Vehicle Registration #
YPA36TK

hitps./ivp. smartclaims.axa.com.sgiclaim-portalhtmifindex-vendor-service-requests.himi# sarvice-requestal7serviceRegquestNumbar=161965 12



LA Claim Portal

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD [TP) = Misi

Moael
XZU710R-HKFMS53-4.0 D (M)

Service Address

Primary Contact/Insured

POH EE HAI
BLK 34 EUNOS CRESCENT, #06-260, 400034, Singapore
83185345

Claim Handler

TAN Jas
6568804844

jastan@axa.com.sg

Additianal Instructions

Mussages Ihvoices History Documents Assessment Metrics MNaotes

I-rups:-'h.lpamlnnlnim.mwmnmﬂhmum-m-umm.hmummummmummuwﬂﬁ



 Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: TEAMWORK <claims@teamworkgarage.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 25 February, 2020 9:08 AM

To: NIKAM Santosh Pandurang

Cc: TEAMWORK

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: OUR REF : 2002-43 // YOUR REF : SME7200M
ACCIDENTINVOLVING SME7200M AND YP4367K

Attachments: GIA REPORT.PDF

Dear Santosh Nikam,

Sorry we have attached the GIA report for vehicle YP4367K
Thank you and have a nice day

Repards,

Shu Shan

Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd
Blk 53 Ubi Avenue 1
#01-24

Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408934

Tel 6844 2475

Fax:6844 2474

From: NIKAM Santosh Pandurang
Sent: Tuesday, 25 February 2020 9:04 AM

To: TEAMWORK
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] OUR REF : 2002-43 // YOUR REF : SME7200M ACCIDENTINVOLVING SME7200M AND
YP4367K

Hi Sir / Madam,
Kindly confirm the vehicle no. mention in the subject line is different and the attach GIA report is different.

Regards,
Santosh Nikam

From: TEAMWORK [mailm:cEaims@teamwnrkgarage.cum]

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 4:54 PM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey <motor.survey@axa.com.sg>

Ce: TEAMWORK <claims@teamworkgarage.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] OUR REF : 2002-43 // YOUR REF : SME7200M ACCIDENT INVOLVING SME7200M AND YPA367K

WITHOUT PREJUDICE



OUR REF - 2002-43
YOUR REF - SME7200M

Dear Sir / Madam,
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR YP4367K
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SME7200M AND YP4367K ON 16.02.2020,

We refer to the above matter and enclosed herewith our client’ s GIA report and notification of Pre-repair
inspection for your attention,

We also enclosed herewith the State Court of the Republic of Singapore Practice Direction-Amendment No. 1
of 2016 of 2016 of Pre-repair Inspection for your attention.

Thank you and have a nice day.
Regards.

Shu Shan

Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd
Blk 53 Ubi Avenue 1
#01-24

Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408934

Tel: 6844 2475

Fax:6844 2474

~—Disclaimer-——

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented In this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Singapore - Externals or any
other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.
—-Disclaimer—-

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
recelved this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Singapore - Externals or any
other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.
This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by

AXA except where provided for in a written agreement between you and AXA. Any

unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is

prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify

the sender immediately.
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To : AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

Survey details

DGR RIEGAEA] FAX : (IE) a2

12/3/2020

Date of loss 16-Feb-20
Date of appointment 25-Feb-20
Date of survey 3-Mar-20
Location of survey Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd

Vehicle Details:

Claim Type: Third Party
Vehicle number YP 4367K

Make and Model HINDO XZUT700R-HKFMS3
Date of registration 14-Oct-16
Excess

Market Value 539,000

Parf Rebate 53.582

Nett Loss 535,418

Repair details

|initial Estimate

f

Proposad/R

d repair cost:

Parts

Check item

Labour

Tatal

Lump Suml(if applicable)

[Number of days of repair

| 3

Remarks:

The estimated repair cost of the
damaged vehicle is in the region of
$3,000.00 - 54,500.00




> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner [D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year,

Engina No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category;

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 03 Mar 2020

Company
736C

YP4367K

No

03 Mar 2020

HINOG

HINO XZU700R-HKFM53
White

2016

NO4CUS2B854%
JHHTCS3IH70K003142

$30,342.00
14 Oct 2016
14 Oct 2016
a

$1,518.00

Mo

$0.00

13 0ct 2026

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$5.419.00

$3,582.00

$3,582.00



WrArZo20 Usad Hine XZUT10R Vehicle For Sale In Singapore, Bell Auta Pe Lid - STCars
T
< ) Pt - S Your Fuel Price Est
' Fuel Kaki s * Compare and Sove Te
HoMt HEW CARS USED CARS COMMERCIAL VEH EENTAL CARS ARLS MOTOR OIRECTORY
Forme = Lised Commercal Ven > Hing XTLU710R - ,.{-" u-,fd" L '-""r‘""/;
[ L A E
HINO XZU710R _—
v | GALLERY
Price s45.800 B
Registration Date 14-Oct-2015
COE Remaining  Syrs 7mths 10days Singles50 in Singapore
Manufactured 2015 (7]
m“. 100,000 km WS ‘_.Jrn__JIE—':."_-ﬁ_'l 50
No. of Owners i (10107
Transmission Manusl
Engine Capacity 4,009 cc
Fuel Diesa
vl hino xzu?10¢
It = COE §5,833
- Paper Value $1,276 © a0y ¥ 1| Sk Ty
Depreciation $8,150 Lyéar "] .50 @ Transme sion *  Engine Cay
L Min Prioe ¥ Max Price
Hina 147t Truck With 2 Side Sliding Dear, 7Ft Height Bax. New Paint. Superb Candition Taken Care By Seller, No Min Degreciation v | MaxDepre
Other Repair Rexjuired, Call Us Now To Arrange For Viewing,
From Reg Yanr T ToReg Ye:
For full set of photes and payment break-down, hitps:/fweww.sgcarmart,, nﬁﬁ h7,=3-13: = '
Status: Availshle | Category: - 170 A A T o vt
13 ju’ e
Dute Posted. (6-lan-2020 | Date Updated: 10-Fep-2020 st = 5 Joo v - P HICLE TOOLS
P NS NG 3=
SELLER INFORMATION WNVT ASHID q91p04 Y L{U (€ Ssiitts Lo Catl
Bell Auto Pte Ltd it i Road T
B Tuas Avenue 18 (Level 5 & 7) (map) Carpari Roses Car Trsui
B 67457076 “ _ E
- SAY YOU SAW THIS AD ON
& ravmono 96792154 STCARSSG!__
& spTam 97686949
SIMILAR VEHICLES
| ""! Mitsubishi Fuso Canter Mitsubishi Fuso Canter
FECX1 FERTL M
Feb 04-5 our
S i i eel your mature soulmr
§45,800 45,800
www SIngles sl g
Isuru NHRASA Tipper (COE Isuru NNRAS
till 08/2028) 12-Jan-2017 LIFESTYLE
6-Aug-1008 §50,000
$49,800
Fouwd & Bevernge Heasity (2
g eets IT Proge
Mar g Fashian Han's Ho
hittps: fwww sicars. sp/singapore-carcommercial-vehicles/hino-xzuT 1 Or-aB5066 5 overview 112



AL Used Hino XZUTOOR Car for Sale in Singapore, United Overseas Bank Limited - sgCarMar

‘ sGCARMART. COM Lo

W S E Rairiel Cary Sl Wy Caw Drecimry Fruduciy [P RS artsles

Top Team Management Tool

Project & Task Management Tool that Grows w/ Yaur Team Eree Trial Witke

Fww WELIDGE o = * | | Tronemesan  * Thak v L
i & Ll L o Lideal Overeess fuve Loes « rone 8200100
Hino X2LI7008
Lo S L i Badaaith Phaisa LT ]

g ap

Farum

Resoarces

Wie do nat warrant the socurscy of ihis info,
mm-mmmnmmmmmm

Price L Litwspan O Bl T
Dapreciation A Rig Duts DA TOET
[#yra Smiru OOF ')

Auctinh Closbng M Mae 3OS &t 1100 P

Hilamgs LY Manufactured mr
oad Tan M.AL Transmisaian Mo
Dereg Valus H.AL Lo 538, 20T
COE B16,538 ARF SL94
Engine Cap a,008 = o, of Cwmers i
[ Y Byt B

Curls Waight 2,950 kg ey Aaris
Typa of Vahicia Tras

s W T e wiler s ot e e asceEl o
SRS Arnags, ABS. i —
Arcessories.
0 Mayer, Fog Lam
Descrigtion

W Koy, Ths Vebacde |3 Non GST Dhusgsstie. Gnaly Downioad The bon GST Durgmable Tender Form A This
Lo Hteom e g P T
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REFCFECHLN 128 0 Fai Fouk Sing Maur Worksheg - Dlef
ENTRY DATE & TINE: 17700720 1390
SUBMITTED @7 Yen Boo

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please report cormectly the detads of Me nooident [0 speed up e daims process

2 Thes Form must be complsted by the Policyholdar andior the Authorsed Driver.

L iformation provided must bs ms bruthiud gnd socuralo as possible, Ay willu) misrepreseoatation o withplding of maters] act may allow nsumnoe companies o

repudiate policy Tiability.

4 Tha issus and sccaptance of this Form by insurance companias s nol an admession of policy luhlll.!'f on the parl of e dsiranos companes

£ Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

& Thim repor will e forwarmied by the insursrs of the GIA Recomds Managemani Canire ssinblished by the Ganeral insurance Associebon of Singapore (GA) for
mrhiving and ihal copées of his reoon will. lora lea, bo made svailable upon spplication by nteresind partine.
T. By fha dodgement of thm report to e insurers. you hereby consent io the srchiving of tis report @ e cenire end io copes of the epon beng made evailable

sforesaid.

Data Of Repor

Data Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

17022020 12:03
16/02/2020 19:45

ALONG PAYA LEBAR ROAD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Mumber

Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Reqistered Ownar
Co Reqg No

Email Address

Maobile Phona No
ARlemative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purposa for which vehicle was baing usaed al

time of accidant

Are you clatiming under your own insuranca policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Calegory
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage
Flaat Policy

Policy Number
Cover Nole Number
Diriver

Nama ol Driver
NRIC No

Data Of Birth
Occupation

Data Of Driving Pass
Driving Experiance
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

YP43ETK

LINI-TAT ICE & MARKETING PTE LTD
11X XT 360
EARLEPOLARMART.COM.SG

OFFICE-6T448484

HING
XZUT10R-HKFMS3-4.0 D (M)

NO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

GREAT EASTERN GENERAL INSURANCE LIMITED
COMPREHENSIVE

YES

2018-\0105894-VCV-RO01

1411002018 TO 14102020

HE JINGZHI

GXOOOC1BTX

150711988

OUTDOOR

2812017

2 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +85-9665TTDG

NOEMAIL

Page 190118



Addr 51 UBI AVENUE 1, #01-26, PAYA, UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE
nes

408933
Postcode
Was driver an amployee ol the Insured’'s Company YES
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vahicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

Genaral Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE
Waeaathar Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foraign vehicle involved in this sccident? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident <
Was any body injured in the Accident? MO
Was any injured conveyed 1o haspital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or propsrly damaged? YES
| hu'ul_q bean anrnachud by unh.nwm.purs.nnisjl NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the acciden! reparted 1o the police? NO
If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

refer with attach.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos avallable for attachment? YES

Was there any video caplured by Car Camara? NO
Was theme any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number SME7200M P L by, Ly
Vehicle Make/Model/Calour

Details Of Properties

Vahicle Categary PRIVATE CAR
MNama of Driver

NRIC/FPassport Number

Contact Number

Address

Fosicods

Insurance Company Mame

Mature Of Damage

No. Of Passanger (Including Driver)

Page 2ol 18



Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SK PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

4] meMmmldManwmlmmmmupwummmm

2} This form must be comply RO I 1

3 hﬂmmwuﬂdﬂﬂwhnw Wmﬂmmmmwm.mmmumlmmwm
miay allow insurantce companies Lo repudiate polley llability.

4} The lssue and scceptance of this form by imsurance companies ks not an admission of palicy aollity on the part of the insurance

6] Tl'll rlw‘lwll bl hmrdld b'i Ihl In:l.urln r.-l thu Eu l!mrd_-. Mﬂlmm Centre estublished by the General insirance
Association of Singapore {(GIA] for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made avallable upon application by
interested parties

7] By the ladgement of this report to the indurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report al the centre and to copies of the
report being made available aforesald.

B Comsent under the Personal Data Protection Act (FDPA)

| understand, scknowledge, agres and consent that

{a] My insurer, my workihop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore {"GIA™) may/are permitted to collect use.
digcione and/for process my personal deta/personal information set out in the [form ] and any other personal infermation
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (coliectively the "Personal Information™) and disclote snd tramter such personal
infermation to all Insurer{s) who have insured vehicla(s) involved in this accident (all Insurer(s) whe have inuured vehiciais)
Imvokeed in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “insurers”], the insurers’ lawyers/law firm,_the Monetary
Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/autharity [such as podice), for the purpose(s) of :

in Processlng, handiing and/or dealing with my elaims ineluding the settlement of the cialms and any necessary
investigations relating to the clsima;
(1] investigations the accidest and/ar my claima;
L] Carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions ar responding 1o any enquiries by mes
(1] Administering my clalims |induding the malling of correspondence, statement, involces, reports or nothces to me.
which could invalve disclasure of certaln personal data sbout me (o bring sboul delivery of the same a4 well 5 on the
external cover of envelops/mail packages); and/or
v Complying with applicable law in adminictering. processing, himdling and/or dealing with my claims {collectively the
“purposes”)
It} Al insurer(y] who have isured vebicle{s] ivolved in this sccident and the insurers’ lawyer/law firms, may/are permitted to
collect, uss, diuciose and/or process my personal information for ani or more of the above purposes: snd
el My personal infarmation may/can be disclosed by any of the insurer and/or GIA to their third party service providers or sgents
[irecluding their lawyer law firmal, which may be sited oulside of Singapore. for ane or more of the above purpoies
(d] My parsonal infarmation will also be collected and vsed to complle claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claimy
el The intormation so collected under [d] above may be shared / disclosed;

] Toall Insurers and/or any other third parties that ssslat in evaluating, investigation, contraliing ar managing fraud,

regulators, law enforcement and government sgencied as reasonsbly required for the purposed stated, or
i For complying with requirements under my reguiations, lews or court onders.

ATH#Z.

Drlver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
(1f driver is not the policyhalder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

Page 30f 18



Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

A YPEiLIK

B:SmE 13C0mM - ~

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

| wac -I‘-ram'ling M'al_ni nlung faya lebar Road at the thirgd lane.

 Vehicle B whith was at +the Second lane s;ﬂdmﬁ cut  info my lane

and  oollided endo rng‘ side _pf My vihicle .

BEEEE S f...."‘w w“' "hldl ml. dAESeEEREEEEEE S
[} Is the of
company and im using the vehicle
for work [private purpose .
DECLARATION

'M'MPWH““‘MHMM

- é@}f‘ {1 #£.

Policyholder's Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: (If driver Is not the policyhalder) MName:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

Page 4 of 16



V'd ”” LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubl Ave 1 #D1-25 Paya Ubl ingusinal Park, Singapore 408833

ﬂ_ﬂl—. TEL! 8255 3581 FAX. 8258 4313

Rwg WNo 10080T10ER GST Reg No. 16-B207108-R Page Mo 1 ol 1

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD Ret CSA/ASMID003 122/ Hy a2

B SHENTON WAY #24-01 AXA TOWERSINGAPORE Date  15-03-2020 "l“l”l“lll
088811

ATTN - JAS TAN

. T N

Veh. SME T200M
Palicy Ma.
Clalm Mo, SOMO2GO1

Chassis No,  JHHTCSIHTOKD03142 Colour WHITE
Odamator 197284 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM

R/H Front Tyre |7.00-18 CASUMINA 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre |7.00-18 CASLIMINA & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |7.00-18 (0] KENDA dld mm

(o)

7.00-18

Accldent Date
Survey held at TEAMWORK GARAGE PTELTD
53 UBI AVENUE 1 #01-24 SINGAPORE 408534

bbemorchnon s sk wmst — = T —

A} THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A “WITHOUT PREJUDICE™ BASIS.

8) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION
E REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS

DO) THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIQOD FOR REPAIR
Repaort Ref No. C53/ASM20003122Hyf3e2

Inspected By
LEE HOCK ANN KK LAL CPTIRET)
Assi. Automaotive Assessor BEng{Hons), B Bus, MBA PEng, PE, MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Conaullant-BAE. Licensed Appralasr
DINCLAIER OF LIARILITY T0 THIED FARTES . This Snpan & mate sssty b e e and Sene® ol ihe Chant samed sn ke el pags of this Bapart

ramlying un i 19 i L GDEE EEENE O e Ee E



